lease terms for rentals and royalties at rates of \$10.00 per acre or fraction thereof and 18<sup>2</sup>/<sub>3</sub> percent, respectively. The lessee has paid the required \$500 administrative fee and has reimbursed the Bureau of Land Management for the cost of this Federal Register notice. The Lessee has met all the requirements for reinstatement of the lease as set out in sections 31(d) and (e) of the Mineral Leasing Act of 1920 (30 U.S.C. 188), and the Bureau of Land Management is proposing to reinstate the lease effective November 1, 2006, subject to the original terms and conditions of the lease and the increased rental and royalty rates cited above.

Dated: February 28, 2008.

#### Debra Marsh,

Supervisor, Branch of Adjudication, Division of Energy & Minerals.

[FR Doc. E8-4589 Filed 3-6-08; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-40-P

#### **DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR**

### **Bureau of Land Management**

[MT-090-1430-ET; MTM 60957]

Public Land Order No. 7690; Extension of Public Land Order No. 6664; Montana

**AGENCY:** Bureau of Land Management,

interior.

**ACTION:** Public Land Order.

**SUMMARY:** This order extends the withdrawal created by Public Land Order No. 6664 for an additional 20-year period. This extension is necessary to continue protection of the Bureau of Land Management Petroglyph Canyon and Weatherman Draw Archeological Sites in Carbon County, Montana.

DATES: Effective Date: March 7, 2008.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Tom Carroll, BLM, Billings Field Office, 5001 Southgate Drive, Billings, Montana 59101–4669, (406) 896–5242, or Sandra Ward, BLM, Montana State Office, 5001 Southgate Drive, Billings, Montana 59101–4669, (406) 896–5052.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The withdrawal extended by this order will expire March 6, 2028, unless, as a result of a review conducted prior to the expiration date pursuant to section 204(f) of the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976, 43 U.S.C. 1714(f) (2000), the Secretary determines that the withdrawal shall be further extended.

#### Order

By virtue of the authority vested in the Secretary of the Interior by section

204 of the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976, 43 U.S.C. 1714 (2000), it is ordered as follows:

Public Land Order No. 6664 (53 FR 7186), which withdrew 840 acres of public lands from settlement, sale, location, or entry under the general land laws, including the United States mining laws to protect the Petroglyph Canyon and Weatherman Draw Archeological Sites, is hereby extended for an additional 20-year period until March 6, 2028.

Dated: February 29, 2008.

#### C. Stephen Allred,

Assistant Secretary, Land and Minerals Management.

[FR Doc. E8–4584 Filed 3–6–08; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-\$\$-P

#### DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

#### **Bureau of Land Management**

[MT-090-1430-ET; WYW 88887]

# Public Land Order No. 7691; Extension of Public Land Order No. 6665; Wyoming

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management,

Interior.

**ACTION:** Public Land Order.

SUMMARY: This order extends the withdrawal created by Public Land Order No. 6665 for an additional 20-year period. This extension is necessary to continue protection of the Bureau of Land Management's Britton Springs Administrative Site and Crooked Creek Natural Area in Big Horn County, Wyoming which would otherwise expire on March 6, 2008.

EFFECTIVE DATE: March 7, 2008.

#### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Janice MaChipiness, Bureau of Land Management, Billings Field Office, 5001 Southgate Drive, Billings, Montana 59101–4669, (406) 896–5263, or Sandra Ward, Bureau of Land Management, Montana State Office, 5001 Southgate Drive, Billings, Montana 59101–4669, (406) 896–5052.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The withdrawal extended by this order will expire March 6, 2028, unless, as a result of a review conducted prior to the expiration date pursuant to section 204(f) of the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976, 43 U.S.C. 1714(f) (2000), the Secretary determines that the withdrawal shall be further extended. Although the lands are located in Wyoming, they are administered by the Bureau of Land Management Montana State Office.

#### Order

By virtue of the authority vested in the Secretary of the Interior by Section 204 of the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976, 43 U.S.C. 1714 (2000), it is ordered as follows:

Public Land Order No. 6665 (53 FR 7187 (1988)), which withdrew 180 acres of public lands from settlement, sale, location, or entry under the general land laws, including the United States mining laws, to protect the Crooked Creek Natural Area/National Natural Landmark and the Britton Springs Administrative Site, is hereby extended for an additional 20-year period until March 6, 2028.

Dated: February 29, 2008.

#### C. Stephen Allred,

Assistant Secretary, Land and Minerals Management.

[FR Doc. E8–4594 Filed 3–6–08; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-\$\$-P

### INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-628]

In the Matter of Certain Computer Products, Computer Components and Products Containing Same; Notice of Commission Determination Not To Review an Initial Determination Granting Complainant's Motion To Amend the Complaint and Notice of Investigation

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined not to review an initial determination ("ID") (Order No. 4) of the presiding administrative law judge ("ALJ") granting complainant's motion to amend the complaint and notice of investigation.

#### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Michael Liberman, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202–205–3152. Copies of the ID and all other nonconfidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202–205–2000. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be

obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202–205–1810. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov). The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On January 14, 2008, the Commission instituted an investigation under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. 1337, based on a complaint filed by International Business Machines Corporation of Armonk, New York ("IBM"), alleging a violation of section 337 in the importation, sale for importation, and sale within the United States after importation of certain computer products, computer components, and products containing same by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 5,008,829; 5,249,741; and 5,371,852. 73 FR. 2275 (Jan. 14, 2008). The complainant named ASUS Computer International of Fremont, California, and ASUStek Computer, Inc. of Peitou Taipei, Taiwan as respondents.

On January 31, 2008, complainant IBM moved for leave to amend the complaint and notice of investigation by adding two additional respondents, Pegatron Technology Corporation and Unihan Technology Corporation, both of Taipei City, Taiwan.

On February 12, 2008, the ALJ issued Order No. 4 granting complainant's motion. No party petitioned for review of the subject ID. The Commission has determined not to review the ID.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in section 210.42(h) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 210.42(h)).

By order of the Commission. Issued: March 4, 2008.

#### Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. E8–4534 Filed 3–6–08; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

### INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 731–TA–1143 (Preliminary)]

### Small Diameter Graphite Electrodes From China

#### **Determination**

On the basis of the record¹ developed in the subject investigation, the United States International Trade Commission (Commission) determines, pursuant to section 733(a) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1673b(a)) (the Act), that there is a reasonable indication that an industry in the United States is materially injured by reason of imports from China of small diameter graphite electrodes,² provided for in subheading 8545.11.00 of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the United States, that are alleged to be sold in the United States at less than fair value (LTFV).

## Commencement of Final Phase Investigation

Pursuant to section 207.18 of the Commission's rules, the Commission also gives notice of the commencement of the final phase of its investigation. The Commission will issue a final phase notice of scheduling, which will be published in the Federal Register as provided in section 207.21 of the Commission's rules, upon notice from the Department of Commerce (Commerce) of an affirmative preliminary determination in the investigation under section 733(b) of the Act, or, if the preliminary determination is negative, upon notice of an affirmative final determination in that investigation under section 735(a) of the Act. Parties that filed entries of appearance in the preliminary phase of the investigation need not enter a separate appearance for the final phase of the investigation. Industrial users, and, if the merchandise under investigation is sold at the retail level, representative consumer organizations have the right to appear as parties in Commission antidumping and countervailing duty investigations. The Secretary will prepare a public service list containing the names and addresses of all persons, or their representatives, who are parties to the investigation.

#### **Background**

On January 17, 2008, a petition was filed with the Commission and Commerce by SGL Carbon LLC, Charlotte, NC and Superior Graphite Co., Chicago, IL, alleging that an industry in the United States is materially injured or threatened with material injury by reason of LTFV imports of small diameter graphite electrodes from China. Accordingly, effective January 17, 2008, the Commission instituted antidumping duty investigation No. 731–TA–1143 (Preliminary).

Notice of the institution of the Commission's investigation and of a public conference to be held in connection therewith was given by posting copies of the notice in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, Washington, DC, and by publishing the notice in the Federal Register of January 25, 2008 (73 FR 4627). The conference was held in Washington, DC, on February 7, 2008, and all persons who requested the opportunity were permitted to appear in person or by counsel.

The Commission transmitted its determination in this investigation to the Secretary of Commerce on March 3, 2008. The views of the Commission are contained in USITC Publication 3985 (March 2008), entitled *Small Diameter Graphite Electrodes from China*: Investigation No. 731–TA–1143 (Preliminary).

By order of the Commission. Issued: March 3, 2008.

#### Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. E8–4491 Filed 3–6–08; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

#### **DEPARTMENT OF LABOR**

### Office of Job Corps; Advisory Committee on Job Corps; Meeting

**AGENCY:** Office of Job Corps, Labor Department.

**ACTION:** Notice of Advisory Committee meeting.

SUMMARY: On August 22, 2006, the Advisory Committee on Job Corps (ACJC) was established in accordance with the provisions of the Workforce Investment Act and the Federal Advisory Committee Act. The Committee was established to advance Job Crops' new vision for student achievement aimed at 21st century highgrowth employment. The Committee was established to advance Job Corps' new vision for student achievement

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup>The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 207.2(f)).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Chairman Daniel R. Pearson and Commissioner Dean A. Pinkert made affirmative determinations based on a reasonable indication that an industry in the United States is threatened with material injury by reason of subject imports of small diameter graphite electrodes from China that are alleged to be sold in the United States at less than fair value.